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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    A PLUS AUTO     
PROJECT NO.:   18-17 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 53, BLOCK 4, LOT 4.21 & 4.22 
REVIEW DATE:   29 MARCH 2019  
MEETING DATE:   1 APRIL 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: ENGINEERING & SURVEYING PROPERTIES, PC 
 

1. Project now involves a lot consolidation between the two subject parcels.  The bulk table has 
been revised to show the combining of the lots. 
 

2. Use of the residential structure on the site is an issue for code compliance.  No approval of the 
residential structure in excess of a single family home is included in this approval. 

 
3. Dumpster enclosure has been depicted on the plans. 

 
4. Any approval should be conditioned on filing of the lot consolidation. 

 
5. No stormwater security or inspection fees are required.  Landscaping is incoroporated into the 

plans such that landscape bond and landscape inspection fees are required. 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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